Y S .

HCO002871-0001

Other Document Form Number

¢ - .
Tie_ C ARIC  From 1000 Mpiiipd 0 TW DAY of- LcqTive

(Include source and any document number if relgvant) Aa MA A Gy~
g

. s [ d
Receivers instructions urgent achon@o [ ] lc' fA~NCEYS WELLL = (& Goftm

I ST
ofs Poriy e~/

Oocument registered/indexed as indicated

A <
Not(s) of actions raised \

'P‘ 84 : Code A
Statement readers instructions
Indexed as indicated
No(s) of actions raised .
Examined - further action to be taken 0/M 1)
Further action no(s) Indexer
When satisfied all actions raised Office Manager to endorse other Document Master Number Form




N4

HCO002871-0002

Code A

From: Wise, Mark (INSP)

Sent: 21 Qctober 2002 07:33

To: i, .CodeA

Subject: FW: Gosport Memorial Hospital-Enquiry

?\})ﬁeSAHI ...Will add this name to my list and send a letter...Can | ask you to exchange the details with your contact at
direct ...

Thanks Mark

From: McMillan, Gavin

Sent: 18 October 2002 12:59

To: Wise, Mark (INSP)

Subject: Gosport Memorial Hospital-Enquiry
Mark,

| spoke to PSD re a relative who wished to make a complaint re the Hospital. They advised me to pas all details to you
to make contact:

Informant
Frances Wells
fo I N |

rarowrl. 2 lan,

Code A

Code A

She is the daughter of
,~Joan RAMSAY 24/10/20

NV

Code A

Her mother was in the hospital betwen May 1999 to Nov 2001

Regards

Gavin McMillan

Inspector

Gosport

751-128
gavinmemillan@hampshire.pnn.police.uk



